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Malave, Erin

From: Kathy Barral [kbarral@ecolonialtitle.com)
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 12:55 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document No. P10000042714

Please add the FEIN and revised address for Document No. P10000042714
—_—

Leaderscape Palm Beach Corp

FEIN 27-2608582

Address for Principal, Mailing and Registered Agent should now read:

3909 NE 215t Avenue #4, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308

Address for Michael Freedla}ld, President should now read:

3909 NE 215t Avenue #4, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308

Thank you very much for your time and assistance.

764@ Zarval

Mullen & Bizzarro, P.A.

2929 E. Commercial Blvd. PH-C

Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33308

Tel: (954) 772-9100 ext. 20

Fax: (954) 493-8765

E-mail: kbarral@ecolonialtitle.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail contains confidential information that may be
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy,
copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify us immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at (954) 772-9100 and delete this message. Please note
that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or ali of the
contents of this message or any attachments may not have been produced by Mullen & Bizzarro, P.A. and/or
Colonial Title of Plantaticn, Inc. Finally, the recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Neither Mullen & Bizzarro, P.A. and/or Colonial Title of Plantation, Inc. nor the sender accept
any responsibility or liability for any damage resulting from any virus transmitted by this e-mail.



